





Celestine M. Pressley

Office of the U.S. Trade Representative | Executive Office of the President

0:202.395.7568 | C: [EISISEEN F: 202.533.0121

Celestine.M.Pressley@ustr.eop.gov
“ never lose. | either win or | learn.”— Nelson Mandela

From: Ferranti Correa, Maira EOP/USTR

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 8:42 AM

To: Ames, Fred L. EOP/USTR <Fred_Ames@ustr.eop.gov>; Moone, Jamesa C. EOP/USTR
<Jamesa_C_Moone@ustr.eop.gov>; Thompson, Jamila EOP/USTR <Jamila.Thompson@ustr.eop.gov>
Cc: Attapit, Sirat K. EOP/USTR <Sirat.K.Attapit@ustr.eop.gov>; Lance, Ginna L. EOP/USTR
<Virginia.L.Lance@ustr.eop.gov>; Pressley, Celestine M. EOP/USTR
<Celestine.M.Pressley@ustr.eop.gov>; Hodge, Adam R. EOP/USTR <Adam.R.Hodge@ustr.eop.gov>;
Greene, Julie EOP/USTR <Julie.Greene@ustr.eop.gov>

Subject: Re: Seeking Input re: Draft Voting EO Strategic Plan

Hi all — apologies for the delay. Added some small comments and info.

Thanks for doing this, Jamila!

Maira Ferranti Corréa

From: "Ames, Ustr" <Fred_Ames@ustr.eop.gov>

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 at 7:47 AM

To: "Moone, Ustr" <Jamesa_C_Moone@ustr.eop.gov>, Jamila Thompson
<Jamila.Thompson@ustr.eop.gov>

Cc: Sirat Attapit <Sirat.K.Attapit@ustr.eop.gov>, Virginia Lance
<Virginia.L.Lance@ustr.eop.gov>, Celestine Pressley
<Celestine.M.Pressley@ustr.eop.gov>, Maira Ferranti Corréa
<Maira.FerrantiCorrea@ustr.eop.gov>, Adam Hodge
<Adam.R.Hodge@ustr.eop.gov>, Julie Greene <Julie.Greene@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Seeking Input re: Draft Voting EO Strategic Plan

Concur with Jamesa’s suggestions/edits. Annotated copy attached. Fred

From: Moone, Jamesa C. EOP/USTR

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 4:51 PM

To: Thompson, Jamila EOP/USTR <Jamila.Thompson@ustr.eop.gov>; Lance, Ginna L. EOP/USTR
<Virginia.L.Lance@ustr.eop.gov>; Pressley, Celestine M. EOP/USTR
<Celestine.M.Pressley@ustr.eop.gov>; Ferranti Correa, Maira EOP/USTR
<Maira.FerrantiCorrea@ustr.eop.gov>; Ames, Fred L. EOP/USTR <Fred_Ames@ustr.eop.gov>;
Hodge, Adam R. EOP/USTR <Adam.R.Hodge @ustr.eop.gov>; Greene, Julie EOP/USTR
<Julie.Greene@ustr.eop.gov>; Attapit, Sirat K. EOP/USTR <Sirat.K.Attapit@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Seeking Input re: Draft Voting EO Strategic Plan

Hi Jamila,







































